
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:     All Plan Holders 
 
FROM:    Ozarks Transportation Organization 
 
PROJECT:   Chadwick Flyer Trail – Phase 3 
 
DATE:    March 31, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 1 
 
PROJECT NUMBER:  STBG – 5901 (822) 
 

 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents for the STBG – 5901(822) – Chadwick Flyer Trail  
- Phase 3 project. Contractors are required to acknowledge the receipt of addenda by signing and 
including all addenda with each bid form. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
Updated Plan Sheets and Bid Sheets are attached. 
 
Notice to Bidders: 
 
1. Plan Sheet 2 and the Itemized Bid Form has been updated to add Item # 7121159 – Shear 

Connectors and to revise Item # 2169905 – Misc. (Cast-in-Place Concrete Bridge Deck, 6 in.) to Item 
# 7034212 – Slab on Steel. Contractor is advised to review plan sheet #15 for quantities included in 
Slab on Steel pay item. 

 
Attachments: Bid Book, Plan Sheets (2) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 

Contractor / Bidder Signature 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 
Date Signed: 


